

INDICATORS IN PREVIOUS EDITIONS

Each edition of *Women's Health USA* contains the most current available data on health issues important to women. If no updated data are available, indicators may be replaced to make room for information on new indicators.

For more information on the indicators listed here, please reference previous editions of *Women's Health USA* which can be accessed online at either of these Web sites:

www.hrsa.gov/womenshealth

www.mchb.hrsa.gov/data

Women's Health USA 2007

Autoimmune Diseases

HIV in Pregnancy

Obstetrical Procedures and Complications
of Labor and Delivery

Sleep Disorders

Violence and Abuse

Weight Gain During Pregnancy

Women's Health USA 2006

American Indian/Alaska Native Women

Contraception

Infertility Services

Postpartum Depression

Women and Crime

Women's Health USA 2005

Adolescent Pregnancy

Border Health

Immigrant Health

Maternity Leave

Prenatal Care

Women's Health USA 2004

Complementary and Alternative Medicine Use

Eating Disorders

Services for Homeless Women

Women in NIH-Funded Clinical Research

Women's Health USA 2003

Bleeding Disorders

Home Health and Hospice Care

Title V Abstinence Education Programs

Title X Family Planning Services

Vitamin and Mineral Supplement Uses

Women's Health USA 2002

Lupus

Non-Medical Use of Prescription Drugs

Nursing Home Care Utilization

Unintended Pregnancies



ENDNOTES

Population Characteristics

- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Office of Minority Health. Disease burden and risk factors. June 5, 2007. <http://www.cdc.gov/omhd/AMH/dbrf.htm>, accessed 11/28/07.
- The Census Bureau uses a set of money income thresholds that vary by family size and composition to determine who is poor. If a family's total income is less than that family's threshold, then that family and every individual in it is considered to be poor. Examples of 2006 poverty levels were \$10,488 for an individual, and \$20,444 for a family of four. These levels differ from the Federal Poverty Level used to determine eligibility for Federal programs.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service. Food Security in the United States: Measuring Household Food Security. [online] Nov 2007. <http://www.ers.usda.gov/Briefing/FoodSecurity/measuremt.htm>, accessed 07/31/08.
- U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey, Annual Social and Economic Supplement, 2007.

Health Status

- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services; U.S. Department of Agriculture. Dietary Guidelines for Americans 2005. Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office, January 2005.
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2010. 2nd ed. With Understanding and Improving Health and Objectives for Improving Health. 2 vols. Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office, November 2000.
- Mayo clinic. Food and Nutrition, Alcohol and your health: Weighing the pros and cons [online]. May 2006. www.mayoclinic.com/health/Alcohol/SC00024, accessed 03/31/08.
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. The health consequences of smoking: a report of the Surgeon General. 2004.
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Health Interview Survey, 2006. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- Ranney L, Melvin C, Lux L, McClain E, Morgan L, Lohr K. Tobacco Use: Prevention, Cessation, and Control. Evidence Report/Technology Assessment No. 140. (Prepared by the RTI International) University of North Carolina Evidence-Based Practice Center under Contract No. 290-02-0016). AHRQ Publication No. 06-E015. Rockville, MD: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. June 2006.
- National Institutes of Health, National Institute on Drug Abuse. Drugs of Abuse Information: Drugs of Abuse/Related Topics

- [online] Jan 2008. <http://www.drugabuse.gov/drugpages.html>, accessed 03/31/08.
- Johnston, LD, O'Malley, PM, Bachman, JG, & Schulenberg, JE. Monitoring the Future national survey results on drug use: 1975-2006: Volume II, College students and adults ages 19-45 (NIH Publication No. 07-6206) Bethesda, MD: National Institute on Drug Abuse. 2007.
 - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Indian Health Service. IHS Fact Sheets: Indian Population. January 2007 [online]. <http://info.ihs.gov/>, accessed 01/24/08.
 - U.S. Census Bureau, Population Division, National Projections Program. Projected Life Expectancy at Birth by Race and Hispanic Origin, 1999 to 2100. January 13, 2000 [online]. <http://www.census.gov/>, accessed 01/24/08
 - Arthritis Foundation. Learn about arthritis. 2007. <http://www.arthritis.org>, accessed 12/18/07.
 - Stern L, Berman J, Lumry W, Katz L, Wang L, Rosenblatt L, Doyle JJ. Medication compliance and disease exacerbation in patients with asthma: a retrospective study of managed care data. *Annals of Allergy, Asthma and Immunology*. 2006; 97(3):402-408.
 - U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Chronic Fatigue Syndrome: Basic Facts. May 9, 2006. <http://www.cdc.gov/cfs/cfsbasicfacts.htm>, accessed 2/5/08.
 - Reeves WC, Jones JF, Maloney E, Heim C, Hoaglin DC, Boneva RS, Morrissey M, Devlin R. Prevalence of chronic fatigue syndrome in metropolitan, urban, and rural Georgia. *Population Health Metrics*. 2007; 5:5.
 - Reyes M, Nisenbaum R, Hoaglin DC, Unger ER, Emmons C, Randall B, Stewart JA, Abbey S, Jones JF, Gantz N, Minden S, Reeves WC. Prevalence and incidence of chronic fatigue syndrome in Wichita, Kansas. *Archives of Internal Medicine*. 2003; 163:1530-1536.
 - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Sexually Transmitted Diseases: HPV and HPV Vaccine - Information for Healthcare Providers. Aug 2006. <http://www.cdc.gov/std/hpv/default.htm>, accessed 01/16/08.
 - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion. Overweight and obesity. November 2007 [online]. www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/obesity, accessed 01/24/08.
 - American Heart Association. Heart Attack, Stroke, and Cardiac Arrest Warning Signs. 2007. www.americanheart.org/presenter.jhtml?identifier=3053, accessed 02/15/08.
 - Brown A. (2007) Research to Policy and Practice Forum: Periodontal Health and Birth Outcomes: Summary of a Meeting of Maternal, Child, and Oral Health Experts. Washington, DC:

- National Maternal and Child Oral Health Resource Center.
- American Dental Association. Diet and oral health: overview [online] <http://www.ada.org/public/topics/diet.asp>, accessed 04/14/08.
 - American Dental Association. Preventing periodontal disease. *Journal of the American Dental Association* 2001; 132: 1339.
 - National Institute of Health. NIH Senior Health [online]. April 2008. <http://nihseniorhealth.gov/listoftopics.html>, accessed 05/06/08.
 - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Bone Health and Osteoporosis: A Report of the Surgeon General. Rockville, MD: Office of the Surgeon General; 2004.
 - National Digestive Diseases Information Clearinghouse (NND-DIC). Digestive Diseases Statistics [online]. December 2005. <http://digestive.niddk.nih.gov/statistics/statistics.htm>, accessed 02/06/08.
 - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics. NCHS – FastStats: Digestive Disorders [online] November 20, 2007. <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/digestiv.htm>, accessed 02/06/08.
 - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office on Women's Health, National Women's Health Information Center. Polycystic Ovary Syndrome (PCOS). [online] April 2007. <http://www.4women.gov/faq/pcos.htm#b>, accessed 02/22/08.
 - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. HIV/AIDS Basic Information [online] April 2007. <http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/topics/basic/index.htm>, accessed 04/22/08.
 - Includes persons with a diagnosis of HIV infection (not AIDS), a diagnosis of HIV infection and a later diagnosis of AIDS, or concurrent diagnoses of HIV infection and AIDS, in 33 States. Data do not reflect improved estimates of HIV incidence released in August 2008; www.cdc.gov/hiv/topics/surveillance/incidence.htm.
 - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. HIV/AIDS in the United States: A Picture of Today's Epidemic. [online] March 2008. <http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/resources/factsheets/us.htm>, accessed 04/22/08.
 - Fox, Maggie. "Too few US adults get their shots, survey shows." Reuters. January 23, 2008 [online]. <http://www.reuters.com/article/idUSN23640678>, accessed 03/26/08.
 - U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder [online]. September 20, 2005. <http://www.cdc.gov/ncbdd/adhd/what.htm>, accessed 02/25/08.
 - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office on Women's Health. Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder [online]. May 2007. <http://www.4woman.gov/mh/conditions/adhd.cfm?style=large>, accessed 02/25/08.

33. Kessler RC, Adler L, Ames M, Barkley RA, Birnbaum H, Greenberg P, Johnston JA, Spencer T, Ustun TB. The Prevalence and Effects of Adult Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder on Work Performance in a Nationally Representative Sample of Workers. *Journal of Occupational & Environmental Medicine*. 2005; 47(6): 565-572.
 34. Mental Health America. Factsheet: AD/HD and Adults [online]. Jan 9, 2007. <http://mentalhealthamerica.net/go/information/get-info/ad/hd/ad/hd-and-adults>, accessed 02/25/08.
 35. Kessler RC, Berglund PA, Demler O, Jin R, Merikangas KR, Walters EE. Lifetime prevalence and age-of-onset distributions of DSM-IV disorders in the National Comorbidity Survey Replication. *Arch Gen Psychiatry* 2003 Jun;62(6):593-602.
 36. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control. Web-Based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System (WISQARS™). Injury Mortality Report [online]. (2005). Available from URL: www.cdc.gov/nceip/wisqars, accessed 02/05/08.
 37. Bair-Merritt MH, Feudtner C, Localio AR, Feinstein JA, Rubin D, Holmes WC. Health Care Use of Children Whose Female Caregivers Have Intimate Partner Violence Histories. *Archives of Pediatrics & Adolescent Medicine*. [online] 2008; 162(2): 134-139. <http://archpedi.highwire.org/cgi/content/full/162/2/134>, accessed 02/26/08.
 38. Rivara FP, Anderson ML, Fushman P, Bonomi AE, Reid RJ, Carrell D, Thompson RS. Intimate Partner Violence and Health Care Costs and Utilization for Children Living in the Home. *Pediatrics*. 2007; 120(6): 1270-1277.
 39. Litwin MS, Saigal CS, editors. *Urologic Diseases in America*. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service, National Institutes of Health, National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases. Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office, 2007; NIH Publication No. 07-5512.
 40. Harlow et al. A Population-Based Assessment of Chronic Unexplained Vulvar Pain: Have we underestimated the prevalence of vulvodynia? *JAMWA*. 2003; 58: 82-88.
 41. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office on Women's Health, National Women's Health Information Resource Center. *Health Topics: Pregnancy and Reproductive Health*. www.womenshealth.gov/faq, accessed 04/01/08.
 42. A low-risk woman is defined as one with a full-term (at least 37 completed weeks of gestation), singleton (not a multiple pregnancy), and vertex fetus (head facing in a downward position in the birth canal).
 43. In the 37 reporting areas (including New York City and Washington, DC) using the 1989 Standard Certificate of Live Birth (unrevised).
 44. Ip S, Chung M, Raman G, Chew P, Magula N, DeVine D, Trikalinos T, Lau J. Breastfeeding and Maternal and Infant Health Outcomes in Developed Countries. Evidence Report/Technology Assessment No. 153 (Prepared by Tufts-New England Medical Center Evidence-based Practice Center, under Contract No. 290-02-0022). AHRQ Publication No. 07-E0007. Rockville, MD: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. April 2007.
 45. Ryan AS, Zhou W, Arensberg MB. The Effect of Employment Status on Breastfeeding in the United States. *Women's Health Issues*. 2006; 16: 243-251.
 46. U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. Employment characteristics of families in 2006 (USDL 07-0673). Washington, DC: The Department; May 2007. [Table 6] <http://www.bls.gov/news.release/pdf/famee.pdf>, accessed 12/11/07.
 47. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. The health consequences of smoking: a report of the Surgeon General. 2004.
 48. Martin JA, Hamilton BE, Sutton PD, Ventura SJ, Menacker F, Kirmeyer S, Munson ML. Births: Final data for 2005. National vital statistics reports; vol 56 no 6. Hyattsville, MD: National Center for Health Statistics. 2007; Data for three states were not comparable to either the unrevised or revised birth certificate data.
 49. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Preconception and Interconception Health Status of Women Who Recently Gave Birth to a Live-Born Infant – Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS), United States, 26 Reporting Areas, 2004. Surveillance Summaries, Dec 14, 2007. *MMWR* 2007; 56 (No SS-10).
 50. American Diabetes Association. Gestational Diabetes. <http://www.diabetes.org/gestational-diabetes.jsp>, accessed 04/01/08.
 51. U.S. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. Evidence Report/Technology Assessment Number 14: Management of chronic hypertension during pregnancy. Publication #00E011; Aug 2000.
 52. National Center for Health Statistics. *Health, United States, 2007 with Chartbook on Trends in the Health of Americans*. Hyattsville, MD: 2007. <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/hus.htm>, accessed 04/01/08.
- ### Health Services Utilization
1. DeVoe JE, Fryer GE, Phillips R, Green LA. Receipt of Preventive Care Among Adults: Insurance Status and Usual Source of Care. *AJPH*. 2003;93(5):786-791.
 2. Fryer GE, Dovey SM, Green LA. The importance of having a usual source of health care. *Am Fam Physician*. 2000;62:477.
 3. Weiss LJ, Blustein J. Faithful patients: the effect of long-term physician-patient relationships on the cost and use of health care by older Americans. *AJPH* 1996;86(12):1742-7.
 4. This statistic does not include adults aged 65 and older because that is the age when people become eligible for Medicare coverage based on age.
 5. Cherry DK, Woodwell DA, Rechtsteiner EA. National Ambulatory Medical Care Survey: 2005 Summary. Advance data from vital and health statistics; no 387. Hyattsville, MD: National Center for Health Statistics. 2007. www.cdc.gov, accessed 01/16/08.
 6. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Cervical Cancer: Screening Recommendations. [online] http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/cervical/basic_info/screening/recommendations.htm, accessed 01/16/08.
 7. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Trends in Cholesterol Screening and Awareness of High Blood Cholesterol — United States, 1991—2003. *MMWR*, Sept 9, 2005; 54(35): 865-870. <http://www.cdc.gov/MMWR/>, accessed 01/16/08.
 8. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Prevention and Control of Influenza: Recommendations of the Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP). *MMWR*, July 28, 2006; 55(RR10); 1-42. <http://www.cdc.gov/MMWR/>, accessed 01/16/08.
 9. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. A Comprehensive Immunization Strategy to Eliminate Transmission of Hepatitis B Virus Infection in the United States. *MMWR*, Dec 8, 2006; 55(RR16); 1-25. <http://www.cdc.gov/MMWR/>, accessed 01/16/08.
 10. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Sexually Transmitted Diseases: HPV and HPV Vaccine – Information for Healthcare Providers. Aug 2006. <http://www.cdc.gov/std/hpv/default.htm>, accessed 01/16/08.
 11. Fox, Maggie. “Too few US adults get their shots, survey shows.” Reuters. January 23, 2008 [online] <http://www.reuters.com/article/idUSN23640678>, accessed 01/24/08.
 12. Cherry DK, Woodwell DA, Rechtsteiner EA. National Ambulatory Medical Care Survey: 2005 Summary. Advance data from vital and health statistics; no 387. Hyattsville, MD: National Center for Health Statistics. 2007. <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/major/ahcd/adata.htm>, accessed 01/14/08.
 13. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National HIV Testing Resources. Frequently asked questions about HIV and HIV testing. <http://www.hivtest.org>, accessed 01/02/08.
 14. 2007 data are from January 1–November 30, 2007.
 15. 2003 OPTN/SRTR Annual Report: Transplant Data 1992-2002. HHS/HRSA/SPB/DOJ; UNOS; URREA.
 16. Fan VS, Burman M, McDonnell MB, Fihn SD. Continuity of Care and Other Determinants of Patient Satisfaction with Primary Care. *Journal of General Internal Medicine*. 2005; 20:226-233.

DATA SOURCES

Population Characteristics

- I.1 U.S. Census Bureau, American FactFinder. 2006 American Community Survey. <http://factfinder.census.gov>, accessed 11/28/07.
- I.2 U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey, Annual Social and Economic Supplement. America's Families and Living Arrangements, 2006. March 2007. <http://www.census.gov>, accessed 12/4/07.
- I.3 U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey, Annual Social and Economic Supplement, 2007. Current Population Survey Table Creator. Available online at http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/cpstc/cps_table_creator.html, accessed 12/3/07.
- I.4 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey, 2005-2006. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- I.5 Nord M, Andrews M, Carlson S. Household Food Security in the United States, 2006. ERR-49, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Econ. Res. Serv. November 2007. www.ers.usda.gov/publications/err49/, accessed 03/17/08.
- I.6 U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service, Office of Analysis, Nutrition and Evaluation, Characteristics of Food Stamp Households: Fiscal Year 2006, FSP-07-CHAR, by Kari Wolkowitz. Project Officer, Jerry Genser. Alexandria, VA: 2007.
- I.7 U.S. Department of Agriculture, Women, Infants, and Children Program Data. Monthly Data – National Level, FY 2004- September 2007. <http://www.fns.usda.gov/pd/wicmain.htm>, accessed 12/17/07.
- I.8 American Association of Colleges of Osteopathic Medicine, Annual Osteopathic Medical School Questionnaires, 2004-2005 through 2006-07 academic years. (Table 9A). 2007; American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Fall 2006 Profile of Pharmacy Students, (Table 40). 2007. <http://www.aacp.org>; American Dental Association, Survey Center, 2005-2006 Survey of Dental Education; Association of American Medical Colleges, Data Warehouse. Facts—Applicants, Matriculants, and Graduates (Table 27), 2007. www.aamc.org; Association of Schools & Colleges of Optometry, Annual Student Data Report, Academic Year 2006-2007 (Table 2.2). 2007; Association of Schools of Public Health, 2006 Annual Data Report, (Table 3-1). <http://www.asph.org>; Commission on Accreditation for Dietetics Education, 2007 Annual Report; Council on Social Work Education. Research Brief: 2006 Annual Survey of Social Work Programs. Alexandria, VA: Council on Social Work Education, 2007; Fang, D, Wilsey-Wisniewski, SJ, Bednash, GD. 2006-2007 Enrollment and Graduations in Baccalaureate and Graduate Programs in Nursing. Washington DC: American Association of Colleges of Nursing, (Table 8), 2007. Web sites accessed 02/27/08.

- I.9 U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics. Digest of Education Statistics Tables and Figures, 2006. [Tables 232,251]. <http://nces.ed.gov>, accessed 12/4/07.
- I.10 U.S. Department of Defense, Defense Manpower Data Center, Statistical Information Analysis Center. Military Personnel Statistics, Active Duty Military Personnel by Rank/Grade. September 2006 and September 2006 (Women Only) reports. <http://siadapp.dmdc.osd.mil/personnel/MILITARY/Miltop.htm>, accessed 12/4/07.

Health Status

- II.1 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Health Interview Survey, 2006. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- II.2 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey, 2003-2004. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- II.3 U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Office of Applied Studies. NATIONAL SURVEY ON DRUG USE AND HEALTH, 2006 [Computer file]. ICPSR21240-v2. Research Triangle Park, NC: Research Triangle Institute [producer], 2007. Ann Arbor, MI: Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research [distributor], 2007-12-03.
- II.4 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration. (2007). Results from the 2006 National Survey on Drug Use and Health: National Findings (Office of Applied Studies, NSDUH Series H-32, DHHS Publication No. SMA 07-4293). Rockville, MD. <http://www.oas.samhsa.gov/nsduhlatest.htm>, accessed 01/08/08.
- II.5 Kung HC, Hoyert DL, Xu JQ, Murphy SL. Deaths: Final data for 2005. National vital statistics reports; vol 56 no 10. Hyattsville, MD: National Center for Health Statistics. 2008.
- II.6 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control. Web-based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System (WISQARS) Analysis of National Vial Statistics System 2005 data. [online]. www.cdc.gov/ncipc/wisqars, accessed 01/28/08.
- II.7 American Cancer Society. Cancer Facts & Figures 2008. Atlanta: American Cancer Society; 2008.
- II.8 Surveillance, Epidemiology, and End Results (SEER) Program (www.seer.cancer.gov) SEER*Stat Database: Incidence - SEER 17 Regs Limited-Use, Nov 2006 Sub (1973-2004 varying), National Cancer Institute, DCCPS, Surveillance Research Program, Cancer Statistics Branch, released April 2007, based on the November 2006 submission.
- II.9 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services,

- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 1996 & 2006. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- II.10 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Hospital Discharge Survey, 2005. Unpublished data.
- II.11 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Ambulatory Medical Care Survey: 2005. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- II.12 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Health Interview Survey, 2005. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- II.13 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. HIV/AIDS Surveillance Report, 2006. Vol 18. Atlanta: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2007. <http://www.cdc.gov>, accessed 04/18/08.
- II.14 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Sexually Transmitted Disease surveillance, 2006. Atlanta, GA: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services; 2007.
- II.15 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control. Web-based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System (WISQARS) Nonfatal [online]. (2005). Available from URL: www.cdc.gov/ncipc/wisqars, accessed 01/15/08.
- II.16 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Hospital Ambulatory Medical Care Survey 2005. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- II.17 U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. Case and Demographic Characteristics for Work-related Injuries and Illnesses Involving Days Away From Work, Supplemental Tables, 2006. [Table 1b] <http://www.bls.gov/iif/oshcdnew.htm>, accessed 01/28/08.
- II.18 Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder, National Resource Center on AD/HD. Living with AD/HD: A lifespan disorder [online]. <http://www.help4adhd.org/en/living/workplace>, accessed 02/25/08.
- II.19 Catalano, S. Bureau of Justice Statistics. Intimate Partner Violence in the United States. December 2007. <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/intimate/ipv.htm>, accessed 01/14/08.
- II.20 Hamilton BE, Martin JA, Ventura SJ. Births: Preliminary data for 2006. National vital statistics reports; vol 56 no 7. Hyattsville, MD: National Center for Health Statistics. 2007. <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/births.htm>, accessed 12/12/07.
- II.21 Martin JA, Hamilton BE, Sutton PD, Ventura SJ, Menacker F, Kirmeyer S, Munson ML. Births: Final data for 2005. National vital statistics reports; vol 56 no 6. Hyattsville, MD: National Center for Health Statistics. 2007. <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/births.htm>, accessed 12/12/07.
- II.22 Menacker F. Trends in cesarean rates for first births and repeat cesarean rates for low-risk women: United States, 1990–2003. National vital statistics reports; vol 54 no 4. Hyattsville, MD: National Center for Health Statistics. 2005. <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/births.htm>, accessed 12/12/07.
- II.23 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. National Center for Health Statistics. VitalStats. <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/vitalstats.htm>, accessed 12/12/07.
- II.24 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Breastfeeding practices—results from the National Immunization Survey. 2006. http://www.cdc.gov/breastfeeding/data/NIS_data/data_2004.htm, accessed 12/11/07.
- II.25 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. National Center for Health Statistics. National Vital Statistics System, 2005. Unpublished data.
- II.26 U.S. Agency for Health Care Research and Quality. Medical Expenditure Panel Survey (MEPS) 2005. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- II.27 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Health Interview Survey. Unpublished data.
- Health Services Utilization**
- III.1 U.S. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. Unpublished data.
- III.2 DeFrances CJ, Hall MJ. 2005 National Hospital Discharge Survey. Advance data from vital and health statistics; no 385. Hyattsville, MD: National Center for Health Statistics. 2007.
- III.3 U.S. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. Total Health Services-Mean and Median Expenses per Person With Expense and Distribution of Expenses by Source of Payment: United States, 2005. Medical Expenditure Panel Survey Component Data. Generated interactively. (January 14, 2008).
- III.4 Organ Procurement and Transplantation Network. National Data, and Advanced Reports. <http://www.optn.org>, accessed 02/04/08.
- III.5 National Committee for Quality Assurance. The State of Health Care Quality 2007. Washington, DC: NCQA, 2007.
- III.6 U.S. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems (CAHPS®), 2006. The CAHPS® data used in this analysis were provided by the National CAHPS® Benchmarking Database (NCBD). The NCBD is funded by the U.S. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality and administered by Westat under Contract No. 290-01-0003. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- III.7 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Health Resources and Services Administration, Bureau of Primary Health Care. Uniform Data System. 2005. Unpublished data.

CONTRIBUTORS

This publication was prepared for the Health Resources and Services Administration's Maternal and Child Health Bureau (MCHB) and Office of Women's Health, by the MCHB's Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.

Federal Contributors within the U.S.

Department of Health and Human Services

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
Health Resources and Services Administration
Indian Health Service
National Institutes of Health
Office on Women's Health
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

Other Federal Contributors

U.S. Department of Agriculture
U.S. Department of Defense
U.S. Department of Education
U.S. Department of Justice
U.S. Department of Labor
U.S. Department of Commerce

Non-Governmental Contributors

American Academy of Pediatrics
American Association of Colleges of Nursing

American Association of Colleges of
Osteopathic Medicine
American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy
American Cancer Society
American Dental Association
American Heart Association
Association of American Medical Colleges
Arthritis Foundation
Association of Schools and Colleges of
Optometry

Association of Schools of Public Health
Children and Adults with Attention
Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder
Commission on Accreditation for Dietetics
Education
Council on Social Work Education
Mental Health America
National Committee on Quality Assurance
United Network for Organ Sharing
Urban Institute

All photos used in this publication are copyright istockphoto.com

